CHARS00 NYS Offc of e Aoy Gonra 2017

Charities Bureau Registration Secti H
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations = 2:1?;,“;9;,:10" . O‘:I)ﬁgptgc';gg“c

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005

1. General Information

08 , 31 ,2018

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)—02 /_01 /2017 and Ending (mmiddlyyyy)
USTICE P

Check if Applicable: Name of Organtzation: IMMLIGRANT 5, INC Employer Identification Number (EIN):
Address Change 46-4873076
| Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
| | Initial Filing 17 BATTERY PLACE, SUITE 236 44-59-87
Final Filing City / State / Zip: Telephone:
Amended Filing NEW YORK,NY, 10004 _ {212) 407-3417
Reg 1D Pending Website: Emall:
WWW.JUSTICECORPS .ORG

Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category In the
registration category: D 7A only D EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) |:| EXEMPT Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com,

2. Certification

See Instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and (o the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New Yark applicable to this report.

i _(\ —
President or Authorized Officer: mx_\/} JQ Mdlata EKQU-\Q\)L&iL G/& ) A{o I
LSlgn Print Name and Title Ddte [

i Board Treasurer
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: %MLHM&%&A&LL_MC vdaos fof/ze]d
Signatu Print e and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply lo your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both I
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additional
attachments are required. |If you cannot claim an exemplion or are a DUAL fiier that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and
attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a.7A filing exemntion: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000
and the organization did not engage a professiona! fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC} to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.
Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see Instructions).

I:] 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross recelpts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during
the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the followin e
for a checklist ofg — D Yes E No 4a. Did your organization use a professiona! fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

for fund raising activity In NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

schedules and
attachments to

complete your filing. EI Yes |:] No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee

;:,: :'l{g‘i:lg:gls‘:uc:::;w i 7Afiling fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: R 5'“9':3‘;::‘;‘(: money order
s | Sz | $__m0. | §_ s, “Degarimant o Lo
CHARS50Q0 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2017) Page 1
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C H AR 50 0 Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:
- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization Is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
Annual Fi|ing Checklist - Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL fiting exemption in Part 3.

ﬂChecklist of Schedules and Attachmenbs]

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4:
|:| If you answered “yes" In Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes" In Part 4b, submit Schedule4b: Gavernment Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

Ali additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

|:| Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000
D No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

D We are a DUAL flier and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report Is required

| Calculate Your Fee|

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee: A, EPTL AL EXEMP

D $0, If you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

S my hegistration .ategoi

@ $25, f you did not check the 7A exemption In Part 3a 7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York

B Execul A"
For EPTL and DUAL fllers, calculate the EPTL fee: under Article 7-A of the Executive Law (7A%)

$0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b EPTL filers are registered under the Estales, Powers & Trusis
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 Lo DG T G L

DUAL fiiers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.
$50, if the NET WORTH Is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charitles Bureau

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 and meet conditions in Schedule E - Reqistration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
$250, if the NET WORTH Is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000 organizations are not required to file annual financial reports

but may do so voluntarily.

MOOOODOO

$750, if the NET WORTH Is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS .com,

[] $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

[Send Your le‘lg] NET WORTH for fee purposes s calculated on:
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee 1o: - IRS From 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 980 EZ Pert | line 21
NYS Office of the Attorney General - IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Charities Bureau Registration Section

28 Liberty Street Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part |, line 16(c)) and
New York, NY 10005 Total Liabilities (Pﬂﬂ. 11, line 23(b)).
CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2017) Page 2
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CHARS500 2017

Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

if you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHARS500 Annual Fiting for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:

IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 44-59-87

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1 crry councIL 1 200,000.
2 USCIS/BROOKLYN PUBLIC LIBRARY z 62,195.
3. 3.

4. 4

5 5

6 6.

7 7.

8 8.

9. 9

10. 10.

1. 11.

12. 12.

13. 13.

14. 14,

15. 15.

Total Government Grants: Total: 262,195.
CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated December 2017) Page 1
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.-.990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax QU8 Ho, 15430047
om
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4847(a)(1} of the Inlernal Revenue Coda (excepl privata foundations)

Depanman of the T P> Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Opento Public
Internat Ruverne Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form#390 lor Insteuctions and the latast information. insprction
A For the 2017 calendar yaar, or tax ysar beginning 08/01, 2017, and ending 08/31,20 18
C Name of argentzetion D Employer ldentification aumbar
B emudmene | TMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4878076
e Downg busiiess as
Mame hangs Number and streed {or P O. box ¥ mad Is not defivered (o street addreas) Room/suiie E Telephons number
it 1gtrs 17 BATTERY PLACE, SUITE 236 (212) 407-3417
:‘::::::" City or 1own, s1ale of provincs, country, and ZIP or foreign pesisl cods
Tl NEW YORK, NY 10004 G Gross recaipts § 10,542, 369.
spwesien  |F Name and address of principaloficer  JOJO ANNCBIL H{a]  th1s 8 proun e for % | No
17 BATTERY PLACE, #236 NEW YORK, NY 10004 Hib} A ...m..u.-....mnH H
| Tacmempisats. | X [sosem | [sosie)c ) @ tinsetnoy | [avarisunor [ [sa7 o MO, atiach a kst {308 evstructons)
J  Webstia; p WWW.JUSTICECORPS.O0RG H{c} Group sxempton number e
K Form of oganizetion. | X | Coporation | [ Trust| | Associmion | Jomer | L Year of tormation 201 4] M State of legal domicila. ~ DE

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organizatlon’s mission or most significant activiies; IJC'S MISSION IS TO RECRUIT, TRARIN, AND
8 POPULATE THE IMMIGRATION FIELD WITH THE HIGHEST QUALITYEEAL
5 ADVOCATES TO CREATE A NEW GENERATION OF LAWYERS AND ADVOCATES.
5 2 Check thisbox » D il the organization discontinued ils operationa or disposed of more than 25% of its ne! assels
©| 3 Number of voling members of the goveming body (Parl VL INB13) |, . . v b v s v vt b e e e oe e ne s k] 8.
f 4 Number of independent voling members of the goveraing body (Pat Vi, tine tb}, . . . . .. ... ... .... 4 8.
§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V. line2a), . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v o .15 32.
7—’; 6 Total number of volunteers (eslimaleif necessary), , . . . .,....... oo oo aoaaaneaaae e |LB 2.
<| 7a Total unralated business revenua from Pan VINl, column (C), line12 . . . . . . S000o0c000aa0baoa |k 0.
b Nel unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T. line 34 . . . . . . AonAnNNAAG A AR A ARG 7b 0.
Prlor Year Current Yoar
s 8 Coniributions and grants (Part VIlL 0B Th) . . . . . . 0w e e e e e e 4,264,746. 10,542,168.
€| 9 Program servicerevenue (Part Vil line2g), . . . . .. . ... ... ..., .. .. 0. 0.
é 10 Investment Income (Part VIll, column (A), kines 3,4, and 7d), . . . .. ... ... e 6,892, 201.
1% Other revenue (Part VII), calumn (A), Enes 5§, 6d, 8c. Sc, $0c, and 11e}, . . . . . e _ 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines B through 1§ (must equal Part VIll. column (A). ine 12}, . . . . . . 4,271,638, 10,542, 369.
13 Granis and simiar amounis paid (Part IX, column (A}, Bnes 1-3) . . . . v o v o v o v nn s 3,641,364, 3,545,254,
14 Benelits pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A} 6ne4) . . . . .. .. . ... .... , 0. 0.
#{1S Salaries, ather compensation, employes benafils (Par IX, column (A), lines 5-10). . . . . . , 1,305,358. 1,572,396,
E 16a Prolessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), Ene e}, . . . . . e 0. 6,875.
2| b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), line 25) p» 130,383,
“[17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, knes 11a-11d, 116-248) , . ... ........... 588, 329. 692,144.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (musl equal Part (X, column (A), line25) . _ . . .. .... 5,535,091. 5,B816,769.
19 Revenue less expenses Sublractne 18 Iomene 12, . . . . . . v v o o e o v a v s -1,263,453. 4,725,600,
-a-g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
€520 Total assets Pan X ine 8y . . ... ... ... ... 3,047,374 13,800,550.
2| 54 Total liabHitles (Par X, KNE 2B). . o v v v o v e v et e v e st veme e 75, 465. 103, 041.
1] §,971,900.| 13,697,509,

22 Neti assels or fund balances. Subtractline 21 frombine 20, . . . . . . . . v v v v v v n .
IEIII Signature Block

Under penahies of perjury, | declam thal | have examined this relum, including accompanyng schedules and stalements, and 1o the best of my knowledga and behef, it is

rue. correct, end complete. af arer {cl cfficer) is based on all Information af which pr&pamrhus any knowledge
~ J
3 MEES (r“ﬂ DV ©f12 froe
Sign Signaturs b H (% y -r ” Date ' 7
Here SO0 AN, SxeCahve Vi@ec
Type or print nama and itle
PrintiType preparers name Proparers signature Date ml_l § |FIN
:alu . SCOTT THOMBSETT ,E.a\ﬁr.npew 6/14/2018 |sef-employed P00741490
Uve Onty | Frmscame B-GRANT THORNTON LLE Fems EIN B 36-6055558
Firm's address PP757 THIRD AVENJE, JRAD FLOCA NEW YORK. WY 10017-201)3 Fhoneno. <12-599-0100
May Lhe IRS discuss this relurn wilh the preparer shown above? (see instructions} _ . , .. ... ... ... .... .. [X]ves | |No
For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, see the separats instructions. Form 990 (2017)
454
TEN01D 1 DOO
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rem 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. Januery 2017) Exempt Organization Return YR T T e
reas P File & sepsrate application for sach return.
a::r:'mmufﬂshmuw P Information about Form assspand its npsltuctionl Is at www.?s.povlfonnnss.

Electronic filing fe-ffle). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic exiension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an exiension request must be sent to the IRS in paper formal (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 890-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retums.

Entar fllar's |dentifying number, saa Instructions

Typaar Name of exempt organization or other filer, sea instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076
:L': Zva::"w Numbar, street, and room or suile na. If a P.O. box, sea instructions. Social security number {SSN)
filing your 17 BATTERY PLACE, SUITE 236
:::m&?:a City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, sea instructions.

’ NEW YORK, NY 10004
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachretom) . . . . . . . .. ... '_l_lo 1
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |!s For Code
Form 990 or Form 980-EZ2 01 Form 890-T {corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

JOJO ANNOBIL
s The books areinthe careof » 17 BATTERY PLACE, SUITE 236 NEW YORK NY 10004

Telephone No. » _ 212 844-4600 FaxNo. » ____
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox , _ . . ... .. T I:I
e [f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number {(GEN) .Ifthisis

for the whole group, check thisbox , _ ., , ., ., P El . If it s for part of the group, checkthisbox, , , ., , ., . » |_I and attach
a list with the hames and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 07/15 ,2019 _, tofile the exempl organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's retum for;

> B calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning 09/01 ,2017 _, and ending 08/31 ,2018 _.

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: E] Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a if this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. Ses instructions. 3a$ 0
b If this application is for Forms 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3abl$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3¢c|s 0.

Caution, If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see instructions. Form BBGE (Rev. 1-2017)

JSA

TFB054 1.000

v 17-7.10 0192246-00003 PAGE 1



IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076
Form 980 (2017} Page 2
Part 11l Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
ATTACHMENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 880-EZ?, ., ., ,......... e ettt e et it e [ ves [X]no
If *Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
L v L B a0 o 0a g a8 c a0 0000000000000 0o 0a0 a0 6as D Yes El Ne
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule Q.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expanses. Section 501(c)}(3) and 501({c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the lotal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 5,318, 607. including grants of § 3,497,511, ){Revenue § 0. )
ATTACHMENT 2

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue § )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 3

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ }
4e Total program service expenses b 5,318, 607.
¥21020 1.000 Form 990 (2017)
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-48739076

Form 990 (2017) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yos No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4847(a){1) (other than a privale foundation)? /f "Yes,”
complete Schadula A, . . . . . . . it S X
2 s the organizalion required to complete Scheduls B, Schedule of Contribuiors {see instructions)?, . . . . . ... .[ 2 X
3 Did the organizalion engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl. . . . . 58 00000008000000000 001 X
4 Section 501({c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section S01{h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C,Partll, ., . . . . . . . . e it 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5). or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
O B R e 0o 000000000000 0000000000 A aB00000008C0000000C0000AaDb00000 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part!l, . . . . . v v o v e e v v nenns 3B G000 DBaadnDE 000080000 | A X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easemenls lo praserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part¥. . . . . ... .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Pariii . . .. .... f ot e ettt et e e ettt e B X
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"complele Schedule D, PartiV . . . . .. .. .. v it in i 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If *Yes," complele Schedule D, PartV, . . . ... .| 10 X
41 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts V1, '
VI, VIIL, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes"”
complete Schedula D, P8tV | . . o v v v v i st v it e s st s et e el 118 X
b Did the organization report an amount for Investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 thal is 5% or more
of its total assels reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part VIii. . . . . A0 Db000000caa Lhls X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assels in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part X, . . . . . v v v v v v v s vs onnennnenns t1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f “Yes," complele Schedule D, PartX , , . .. .. |11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a foathote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 if *Yas,* complete Schedule D, PartX . . ., . . . | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? ¥ “Yes,” complefe
Schedule D, Parts XTBNAXH. o . v o 4 v v e v o o v s o s s mansananssoasssssensnsasenssansans 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial stalements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then complating Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional . |12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)A)(i))? # “Yes,"” complete Schedule E, ., ., ... ... .| 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . .. ... . .|14a X
b Did the organization have aggregale revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service actlivilies oulside the United Stales, or aggregale
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland V', . . . . ... ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance o ar
for any foreign organization? If *Yes,” complele Schedule F, Parisltand IV . . . ... ... ... .. e R 1] X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, PartslltandV , . . . . . ... ... | 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines & and 11e? }f "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions). . . . . ... e I 1 X
18 Did the organization repart more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schadula G, Partll . . . . . . v o v i v s n s o v s oannsoacsss 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If “Yos,"complete Schedule G, Partll . « « v v v o o v v v oo 0ot oo e s e oo e e nss S i | X

JSA
7E1021 1.000

B566KE 700J v 17-7.10 0192246-00003
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-487%076

Form 890 (2017)
Checklist of Required Schedules (coniinued)

20a
b

21

22

23

24a

26

27

29
30

3 )

32

33

34

35a

36

37

a8

an4

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? i "Yes," complete Schedule H, . . . . . . ... ...
If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements o this retum?, . ., . .
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsfand i, . . . . ... ..
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 Iif "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfandll, . . . . . .+ ¢ e v o i v i i i ot
Did the organization answer "Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trusiees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complale Schedule J . . . + . v v - ¢t i et i e i i i i it e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If *"No,"gotofine 288, . . . . . v v v v v v e s i e i ittt e e ans
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . ..
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
lodefease anylax-exemplbonds? . o o o v v v v a0 v s v s v v 0 b b a et et s e s a s e e e s
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . ..
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . « v « v v o s o
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 980-EZ?
if "Yes," complete Schedule L Part! . .. ..........
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables fram or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll . . . .. ... ... oo Aobo0scA0GG e
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
enlity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complele Schedule L Partill. . . . . . v v v o v o v W
Was the organization a party to a8 business transaction with one of the following parlies (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv . . . .. ..
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, PartV. . . . ..........
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complele Schedule L, Part V. . . . . .. ..
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if “Yes,"” complete Schedule M. . . .
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if "Yes,"complete Schedufe M . . . . . . v i i it st i it i e s
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Partl. o v o o o v i e s s s e e e st e e s e b At E s s s h e e a s s e s e e e
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels? I "Yes,”
complele Schedule N, Partll . . « . . « v c v e e it v v e v v v e nnn dooooc0oo0O0ooo0QoocAaOcocoaac
Did the organization own 100% of an enlity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes,"complele Schedule R, Parti . . . . . . . . ot i i o
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Il
orlV, and Part vV line 1 o . o v v it h s e s ittt it e et e e e e e
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. . . . . . . . . . . . ..
i “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512{b)(13)? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 . . . ..
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizalion make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,ling 2 . . . . . . i v v vt vt v et v na s nnanan
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of ils activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? I "Yes,” complate Schedule R,
S S G a0 0800000 a00ad0 0008080000000 0aa
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required lo complete Schedule O.

Yas | No

20a

20b

21

22

23

24a

24b

| 24¢

24d

25a

25b

26

27

2B8a

28b

2Bc

29

kb

32

33

34

35a

i5h

36

a7

a8

X

JSA
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076

Form 880 (2017} Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note fo any lineinthisPartV . . . . . .. ....... Y
Yes | No
1a Enler the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. » . . . .. ... [ 1a S0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . ... [1b 0.
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reporiable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ., . . . . ... .. ...t c ittt e an o 1c| X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax | |
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return, . [ 22 32

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? [ 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions). . . . . ..

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe vear?, . . . ... ... .| 38 X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedwle O, , .. ... .| 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign couniry (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUM? & o v o v s s s s s oo s o nosssosonsssnsonsensssssaesasassssansnsassess| 48 X

b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

FBAR).
5a gNas lt)ia organization a party lo a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . ... .. | 58 %
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
c |f "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organizationfile Form B8BE-T2. . . . . ¢ . . ¢ e v ¢t c vt e i i ettt v e v e oo Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?, , . . ....... |68 X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? . . . . . . . i it e i e e et et &b

7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive @ payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and Services Provided 10 e PAYOr? « v v v v o v v et s e e e s e et e e e e a e 7a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods ar servicesprovided? + + « + v v v o v o o+ | TD

c Did the organization sel, exchangs, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required 1o Tlle FOrM B2B27 . v v v v v et oot v e e s oo enennaneneeasaseannsrensansnaeas 7c X
d If "Yes," indicale the number of Forms B282 filed duringthe year . . . « v v v v v v v v u a v L7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the arganization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . " X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the erganization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization raceived a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7. . 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining denor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966?. . . . . . ... ... .. .. [ 98
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution o a danor, donor advisor, or related person?. - + + . - » . . . | 3b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line12 . . ... . ce e e.. . |102
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vil line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . [10b
11  Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from membersorshareholders. . . . . . . ¢ o v v it i h b i i e 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . .« . v v i v v i it il | 11D
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 [12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a Is the orpanization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate?. . . . . .. ... 0 .. .. .. 138
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . ... .. ... ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreserves onhand. . . . . v v v v v i a v v e aannaeaasaa.. 136
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . .. ... ......[142 X

b _If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . .|14b
'7"30401 000 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 890 (2017) IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4875076 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for 8 "No®
response lo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describa the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. Ses instructions.
Check i Schedule O contains a response or notetoany line inthis Part Vil . . . . . . . ... o0l s 0000000 C

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yoz | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1a 8
If there are material differences in voling rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b g
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployea?. . . . . v o o v v v vt vt o v s b st s vt e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to ils governing documents sinca the prior Fortm 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organtzation’s assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . ... .. a0O0Aa0000000000A00000000 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the powsr to elect or appoint
oneormoremembersofthe governing body? . « « ¢ v ¢« v s 4 4 v v b v b u e b b e s e 7a %
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other thanthe governing body? + « + « - v o« v vt i e v vt n e e veeaaa. | OB X
8 Did the organization contemporanecusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverningbody?. . . . .. v o v v ittt e neanseas PR I -1 B A
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody?. . . . . . . ...... P I - B R
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organizetion's mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . . . . . .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requasts information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Cods.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiliates? . . . . . ... ... ... 10a X

b If "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chaplers,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . |10b

11a Has the organization provided a complele copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before flling the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Iif "No,"gololine 13 . . . . . . . v v v e v v v o 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MISEEO CONMHIEIS? - v« « v v v v v e me v m v v e v e msacenesnnesonseeensenensensnas . [12b] X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schadule OROW RIS WBSDONE « « + v« v v s v e v v et s annonsononnnanenennes,. |120%
13 Did the organization have a writlen whistleblower PolicY?. « v « v v v o v v v v v e v o s v nreoneonesns 131X
14  Did the organization have a written document ratention and destruction policy?. « « - « « <+ v o 2 o o . cee. |141X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and cantemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . .« v v v v e v e e eaeorsa.. |158 X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . ¢ v v v v vt i it et e e eeneeannennn 15b

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assels to, or parlicipate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity JURNG the YBBI7 . + « s v v 4 e v v s v v s s nnvnsoranssranseansersas. |168 X
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization 1o evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt stalus with respect to sucharrangements? , . ....................... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed pNY,

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3}s only)
avallable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check &ll that apply.

Own website Another's website [ X] Uponrequest [ | Other (explain in Scheduls O}

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 Stale the name, address, and lelecghona number of the parson who possesses the organization's books and records:
JOJO ANNOEIL 17 BAUTERY PLACE, SUITE 236 NEW YORK, NY 10004 12-844=4600

J5A
TE1042 3 000 Form 990 (2047)
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Form 990 (2017)

IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS,

INC

46-4879076

Page 7

Part VII

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employses, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartVIl. . . . .. .. ... ... i i iv e |:|

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Reporl compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuais or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns {D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

s List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)
who received reportable compensation (Box § of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any relaled organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individua! trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons,
l:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,
©
(A {8} Position {D) € F
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hours pet | box, unless person is both an compensation cempensation from amount of
week (list any] officer and a dirsctorftrustes) from related other
hours for es[s]o ax| the organizations compensation
related &E £ E E -g_i; § organtzation (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
organizations| @ K| E | 2 é E8 (%8| (w-2/1099-MISC) organtzation
below dotied| 8§ & | § 3 g and related
jine) g E 'g organizations
3¢ 3
] &
2
(9)WILLIAM D. ZABEL 1.00
CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD 0.] % X 0. 0. 0.
(2)ROBERT A. KATZMANN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
(3)ROBERT MORGENTHAU 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X g. 0. 0.
(4)STEVE KUHN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] % o. 0. 0.
(5)STEPHANIE KHURANA 1.00
DIRECTOR/TREASURER 0.] % X 0. 0. 0.
(6)SARAH BURR 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
(7)ALINA DAS 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
(8)ROBIE SPECTOR 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
(9)VICTORIA NEILSON 40.00
LEGAL DIRECTOR (THRU 02/2018) 0. X 136, 940. 0. 13,488.
{10)JOJO ANNOBIL 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. X 180, 387. 0. 14,762,
{11)
(12)
{13)
{14)

JSA
TE1041 1.000
8566KE 700J
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPES, INC 46-4879076
Form 980 (2017) Page B
=LAl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A) ®) < (o) =) F}
Name and title Avorage Posttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper | {do nol checkmorethancone | compensation  |compensation from amount of
weex {list any | bOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for ofll_cr :nd a direcior/trustes) the organizations compensation
ewed |22 | 3 % g §§ g organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) m:::‘ the
organizations | 5 = H N
i E'% E 5 §= {W-2/1099-MISC) g fzation
line} E B .g crganizations
2
1b Sub-total > 317,327. a. 28, 250.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, SectionA , _ _ .. ...... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines 1B and 1€} « « + « v v v v o s vt s s s v s auvssoasnsas P 317,327, 0. 28,250.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reporiable compensation from the organization b 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated L L
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complele Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . v v v o vt e v e o nn e e e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and relaled organizations greater than $150,0007 ) “Yes,” complele Schedule J for such —e :
T - 4 | X _
5 Did any person lisied on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual !
for services rendered to the organization? If *Yes,"complele Schedule Jforsuchperson . . .. .. .. v e oo o 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensalion from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
{A) ®) <
Name and business address Descriplion of senvices Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization B 0.
;:nss 1000 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 980 {2017}

IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS,

INC

46-4879076

ang

RVl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schadule O contains aresponse ornote to anylineinthis PatVIll. . . . . ... .. .. .. 0ot ervena D

A ®) ) (D}
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exampt business excluded from tax
function revenua under sactions
ravenua 512.514
‘E‘E 1a Federated campaigns . « « « « » « .+ 1a
QE b Membershipdues. « « « « + « o + « |18
g ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ...... 1e
q% d Related organizations . . . . . ... | 1d
25| e Government grants (contributions). . [ 1e 262,195
§‘a f Al other contributions, gifs, grants,
gg and similar amounts not included above , | 1f 10,279,973,
62| @ Noncash contributions induded in ines ta-3t. § L3650
O8] n TotalAddlines 18- . o o oo v ot i o s et e et > 10,542,168,
§ Business Code
2 23
1l b
i .
w) d
g f  All other program service revenis . . « » »
8 | @ TotalAddlines2a2f . . . o o v s v v v s o o v v oo > ¢
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts). . « . « .« . o0 000 . 201 201
4  Incoms from investmen! of lax-exempl bond proceeds . P °
S Royalies . . .. .0 vi v i vt o vt o v cevnsan > g
{I) Raal {ii) Personal
G6a Grossrents . . . .. ...
b Less: renial expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .
d Netrentalincomeor (I0S8). + o + s+ + v 4+ o s s o o s 0 o P 0
7a Gross amount from sales of | {1} Securties {li} Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Ganor{loss) . . .. ...
d Nelgainor(losg) + . v « o v o v v oo e s v s 0 0 s s > 0
8 8a Gross income from fundraising
§ events (not including $
2 of contributions reported on line 1c).
H SesPartiV,liine1B . . . « v <+ v o & » a
g b Less:directexpenses . . . «+ « s+ .. b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . P 0.
89a Gmss income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line 18 , . ., . s s e @
b Less:directexpenses . . + « + s+ ... b
e Net incoma or (loss) from paming aclivities. . . . . . . P g
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ., , ., .. ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . « .« +» ..+ B
¢ Nat income or {loss) from salesofinventory, , ., . ... . P a.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cods
11a
b
c
d Aloctherrevenue « « « + + o ¢ ¢ o 2 0 o s
e Total Addlines 118-11d - « v s s v s s s v e v s s o P 0.
—112  Tolalrevenue Seginslructions. o + » o o v v v 0 o oo o B 10.542. 269 201
;2:051 1,000 Form 990 (2017}
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Form 890 (2017) IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4873076 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Saction 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations mus! compiste ali columns. All other organizalions must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylineinthisPartIX . . . ... ... .00 it es v ones
Do not include amounts rej on lines 8b, Tb, (A} ) {C} D)
8b, b, and 10b of Part g ———— e Fenmsl sinenses ‘:’;9.’:“.3’

1 Grants and other assistance 10 domestic orpanizalions

and domestic govemments, Ses Part iV, line21 . . . . 3,496,254. 3,496,254,
2 Grants and other assisiance to domeslic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 , , . . . . ... 49.000. 49,000.
3 Grants 8nd other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. Sea Part IV, lines 15and 16 , _ _ . . 0.
4 Benefits paid toorformembers, , , ... ... 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, direclors,

trustees, and keyemployees . , . . . ..... 429,032, 176,222, 181,129. 71,681,
6 Compsnsation not included above, to disquakfied

persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)} and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}, , , . . . 0.
7 Othersalariesandwages , , , ., .. ...... B53,013. 853,013.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions {include

section 401(k) and 403(b) emplayer contributions) 0.

9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . . .. ... ... 197,020. 179,393. 15,343. 2,284.
10 Payrolltaxes . « « v oo o o v v s vnnanon 93,331. 74,663, 10, 606. 8,062.
11 Fees for services (non-employaes):

a Menagement _, _ . .. ....... R 56,639. 10,482. 19,919. 26,238.

blegal .. ........ 417. 417.

¢ Accounting , , ., ...... nBC0a0o0a 51,664. 4. 51, 660.

dLObbYING . . . vuveera e 0.

& Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 6,975. 6,975.

f Investiment managementfees , , , ., .. .. O
@ Other. {f lne 11g amount excesds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 11g axpenses on Scheduls 0Je o & « o « 8'086' 4’767' 3' 0es. 233.
12 Advertising and promotion , , , , , .. .. .. 8,007. 3,433. 3.600. 972.
13 Officeexpenses . . . .. . oo v u v v o uas 45,723, 41,045. 3,737. 941.
14 Information technology. .« « « o v v s v 0 s o s 52,312. 45,067. 5,058, 2,187,
15 Royalles, . . . .......... 0.
16 OCCUPANEY . & o v s v e oot em e nnan 154,271. 134, 343. 15, 543, 4,385.
17 Travel . .. ... e e e 17,741, 12,757. 1,602. 3,382.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meelings , , . , 14,755. 400. 11, 588. 2,767.
20 IDLErESt L L L i e 0.
29 Paymentstoaffiliates. . . « v o v v s v v v o 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , , 15, 020. 15,020.
23 INSUMBNCE . . . . v v ve e ne e nnenns 17,865. 17, 865.
24 Other epenses. Itemize expenses nol covered
above (List miscallansous expenses in line 24e, If
line 242 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 248 mpenses on Scheduls Q)
aINCUBATOR/LOW BONQ PROG. COS 124,255, 122,702, 1,553.
pLEGAL TECH DEVELOPMENT 61,796. 54,827. 6,969.
cFELLOWSHIP TRAINING EXPENSE 49,501. 48,136. 1,325, 40.
JMEMBERSHIP AND SUBSCRIPTION 14,0092, 12,087, 1,779. 216.
e All other expenses
25 Total functional axpenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 5,816,769, 5,318, 607. 367,799. 130, 363,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundratsing solicitation. Check here p 1]
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), . .. ... 0.
'Jlgqusz 1.000 Form 990 (2017)
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC

Form 880 (2017)

46-4879076

Page 11

Balance Sheat

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart X, . . .. ... ... e v v [ ]

(A 8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nonnterest-beanng | , . . . .. vt e v s v ie e s ennn. ... 2,670,404.1 ¢ 5,174,236.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments _ _ . .. ... ..... e _ 0. 2 0.
3 Pledges and granisreceivable.net , . . .. ... ............... 6.274,076.) 3 8,538, 066.
4 Accountsreceivable, et , . . ... ... ... ... 0. 4 0.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of ScheduleL , ., ..\ ..\ vevnvnensnsnnon. 0. 5 0.
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)}{B). and contribuling amployers
and sponsoring crganizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary
5 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL .. . ., 0.l & .
B[ 7 Notesandloansreceivable.,net, . . .. .......... .. 00iaa.s 0. 7 0.
| 8 |Inventoriesforsaleoruse, ., ... .. .. ¢ nvnrrccnnsenan 0.8 0.
9 Prepaid expensesanddeferred charges . . . v v o v et v e v e e aa o 27,811. ¢ 7,824.
10a l.and, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 65,117.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . ... .. |10b 40, 313. 19,463.[10¢ 24,804.
11 Investments - publicly traded securittes , . . . ... ... ... ... e 0.111 0.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, , , ... ......... 0. 12 0.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, fine 11 , , , .. ......... 0.]13 0.
14 Intangible assels, , .. ... ...veuvnnnnrnnennaneannans 0.]14 0.
15 Otherassets. SeePartIV,lin@ 11 _ . . . .. .. ... v v euun e 55,620.| 4§ 55,620.
__|16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallkine 34) . . ........ 9,047,374.| 16 13,800, 550.
17  Accounts payable and accrued BXPENSES, | . . . v v v v b e n e e e e 75,465.[ 97 103, 041.
18 Grantspayable., . . ., ... iv v et e e e e 0. 48 G.
19 Deferred reVENUE , , . . W\ v v e aee e v eenennnnnnss 0.119 0.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilties . . . ... 0. 20 0.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D , , , . 0. 21 0
5 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
§ disqualified persons. Complete Part ll of ScheduleL , , . ., ......... 0.]22 0.
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | . ., . . 0.]23 0.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, | , . .. ... 0.|24 0.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D , . , .. 0.]25 0.
26  Total finbilities. Add lines 17through 25, . . . ., . . v .o oo oo ... 75,465.| 26 103,041.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P m and
g complate lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S127 Unrestricted netassels | | . . . . ... ...t et e sttt 2,697,832.] 27 5,159, 443.
3|28 Temporarily restricted netassels | . . .. ... ... ............ 6,274,077.] 28 8,538, 066.
2|29 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets, . . . ... ...... ... 0.l 29 0.
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), chack here P> D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . ... ....... 30
2131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund = . 31
<32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | | | 32
2(33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances | | . . . ... ... e 8,971,209.( 33 13,697,509.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances, , . . . . . . . . v 2 v 0 v« 9,047,374.| 34 13,800,550.
Form 990 (2017)
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4875%07¢6

Form 980 (2017) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPart XI. . . . . . ... ... abnoaans l:l

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIH, column (A}, In@12) . . v v v v v v v v v v v oo v ounnnan 1 10,542,368,

2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A),ine25) . . . . . v v v v v et s v s v n e s ra o 2 0,816,769.

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromline 1, . . . . . . o i v i i v ot b e s b v a v v o 3 4,725, 600.

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Par X, line 33, column {4)) ... .. 4 8,971,903.

5 Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . .. .0 i vt v it v bt bttt ] 0.

6 Donated servicesanduseoffacilities . . . ... ... 0 ittt et ittt e e 6 0.

7 INVESIMENt BXPEMSEE « « & v v o v e v o o s o o s o o o s o oo oasoasencsansaesanns 7 0.

8 Priorperiodadjustments . . . ... . ... .ttt ettt e e e 8 0.

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O}, . . .. ... .. v o0 9 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through @ {must equal Part X, line
B, columnB) . ... ..... 4 e s e 4 s s a e e am s s s e s as s assseaessens e s 10 13,697,509.

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart Xl . . . ... ............. |:|

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash E] Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Woere the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?, , , ., . . 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separale basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis ‘:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial siatements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . .. ... ..... | 201X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separale basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consclidated and separate basis
c If "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2 | X
If the organization changed either its oversighl process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 .« . . . . . o ittt i ittt i et i et e e an s o 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not underga the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b
Form 990 (2017)
JSA
TE1054 t 000
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support BA0E iy 1805007

(Form 990 or 890-EZ} | ¢ it if the organization Is & section 501(c)3) organization or a section 4847(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust
P> Attach to Form 890 or Form 880-EZ.

ﬂ?ﬁ;’&"‘a‘:ﬁ;&ﬂ‘sm”” P Go to www.lis.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer idantification numbar
IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box )

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A){({).

2 A school described in section 170({b}{1)(A){I}. {Attach Schedule E {(Form 990 or 990-E2Z).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in sectlon 170(b}{1)(A){ili).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A){iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the bensfit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1}(A){iv). (Complete Part il.}

6 | | Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170({b){1)(A}{v).

7 An arganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in sectlon 170(b}{1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I|.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}(A){vl). ({Complete Part II.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1){A){Ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 El An organization that normally receivas: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 %of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a){2). (Complete Part ill.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See sectlon 509(a){4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in sectlon 508(a){1) or sectlon 509(a)}{2). See section 509{a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d thal describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type |, A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supparting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part |V, Sections A and C.

c Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complate Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type Ul non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s})

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e ‘:] Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type I, Type lli
functionally integrated, or Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enterthe number of supportedorganizations. . . . . . . ... i 0 ittt ittt i it i e e e, |:]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN {ifl) Type of organization |{iv) Is the organization| (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
{described on lines 1-10 |listed In your governing suppon (see other support (see
above (see instruclions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

®

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwark Reductlon Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 890 or 890-EZ. Scheduls A (Form 890 or 880-EZ) 2017

#22101.000
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076
Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 207 Pags 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yesr beginning in) B | (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2018 {e) 2017 {n Tota)

1 Gifls, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include eny "unusual grants.”} . . 6,102,170 3,912,020 9,052, 358 4,264,748 10,542,168 33, 873, 459

2 Tax  revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behatf . . . . . . . G

3 The wvalue of senices or [acilities
furnished by a governmental unit o the
organization without charge + « « . - . . 0

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 6,102,170 3,912,020 9,052,355 4,264,746 10,542,168 33,873,459

5 The portion of tolal contributions by
aach person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column{f). . . . « .« 9,752, 863
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 24,120,576
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal yaar beginning in) » (a} 2013 {b) 2014 {c} 2015 {d) 2016 (=) 2017 {n Total
7 AmMountsfrom N d. « o « o o s o o o s 6,102,170 3,912, 020 3,082, 358 4,264, T4E 10,542,168 33,873, 459

8 Gross incoma from interest, dividends,
payments recelved on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . . . « « v v o s v .- 5 6,852 201 . 7,083

9 Net income from unrelaled business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularlycarriedon . + . . 4+ v 4 ... b.

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explainin Part VL) JATCH: 1 o v » + » 34 ELE
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 33,880, S8E.
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see InStrUctions) + « o + v o s 4 o s s 1 s s v P e b a s e 12[
13  First fiva years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth lax year a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere, . . . . . o . o2 v o o .. AoonNooaonoOooa0noaod00ooa0ga0nG | @
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column(f)). . . . . . ve s 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partll,line 14 . . . . . . .. SonoCco0000ao kil %
16a 331/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . .. ......... N & D

b 331/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 3313 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . ..« o v v v v v e v e oo o > |:|

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization. . . . . . NGB0 0cA000dGbGB0a0Ra08a0E00G0a 0 ’D

b 10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2016. If the organization did notl check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Parl VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-cicumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported Organization . . .« « « o v vt b u e r b e e s e e e S
18 Private foundation. If the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSLTUCHONS & & v v v v v v v e e st e s e o n s s an e C e b e e et et ’El

Schedule A (Ferm 990 or $90-EZ) 2017
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076
Schedule A (Form 590 or 880-E2) 2017 Pege 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Saction 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part (.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B-|  {a) 2013 (b) 2014 (e) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f} Total
4  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do notinclude any “unusual grants.”)
2 Gmss recaipts from admissions, marnchandise
sold or senices performed, or facilities
furnished in any actlvity that is related 1o the
organization's lax-exempl purpese < . .+ . . .
3  Gmoss receipts from activities that are not an
unrelsied trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalf . . . . . 4 . &
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by & governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
8 Total. Add lines { through 5., . . ... .
Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from digqualified persons . . ., .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
recaivad from other than disqualified
peraons that axceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines 7aend7h. . . . . .. P
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
lin@6.) » v o v« o o o 0 o oo o oo
Section B. Tota) Support
Calender year (or fiscal year beginning In} |  (8) 2013 {b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f} Total
9 Amountsfromliine6, . .. .......
10a Gross income from Interest, dividends,

paymenis received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from similar

b Unrelated businass taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . . . .

¢ Addlines 10aend10b . ... ... ..

11  Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whaether or not the business is regularly
CAmgdoON. « = ¢ « = o « s o s s v o n >

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
foss from the sale of capital assels
(ExplaininPart V) |, ., , .0 v v v vnos

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12.) » v« v e o v s s e e
14  First filve years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yeer as a section 501(c)3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here. . . . . < . . o o v o o o u o o ¢ ot s s o e o o o o o o s 5 s s c o e o s 5 s o o s o s >

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column () divided by line 13, column (f)}, ., . . . .. ¢ v v o v . .| 15 %
18 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . . . v v ¢+« 4 e 4 4t 0 v o s o s 18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (), . . .. ... .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 , , , ., .. .. R i | %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 Is more than 331/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P
b 331/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or lina 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
20 Private foundation. |f the organizalion did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see insiructions P
JSA Schedule A (Ferm 990 or 890-E2) 2017
TE1221 1.000
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-487907¢6
Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a boxin line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizalions ere designated. i designated by
class or purpose, describa the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporied
organizalion was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 If "Yes," answer
{b} and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5). or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? I "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determinaltion. b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes,” explain in Part VIwhat conlrols the organization put in place to enstre such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Par |, answer (b} and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If *Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organizalion had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connectlion with ils supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a){1) or (2)? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all supporl {o the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2}(B)
purposes. dc

5a Did the organization add, substiiute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituled, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ii}) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment (o the organizing document). Sa

b Type I or Type |l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization parl of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? Sc

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (il) individuals that are part of the charilable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supporied organizations? If “Yes,” provide detaiil in Part VL 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment o a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4858(c)3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard {o a substantial contributor? /f *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to & disqualified person (as defined in section 4358) not described in line 77
if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£Z). 8

9a Was the arganization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mare
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a){1) or (2))? if "Yes," provide delail in Part VI 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. 8b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes,” provida deiail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporling organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If *Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076
Schaduls A (Form 890 or 890-E2) 2017 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supporied organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) abova? 11b

c__A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? ¥ “Yes"to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees al all times during the
tax year? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effactively opersted, supervised, or
conlrolied the organizstion's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organizalion,
describe how the powers lo appoint and/or remova direciors or trustees were aliocaled among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied lo such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the banefit of any supported organization other than the supporied
organization(s} that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried oul the purposes of the supported organizalion(s) that operated,
supervised, or conlrolied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Woere a majority of the arganization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majarity of the direclors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f “No," desctibe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice In the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yas, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supportad organizations playsd in this regard.

Section E. Type Hl l-’unctlonally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1  Check the box nex! to the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a govermnmental enlity. Describe in Part VI how you supporiad a government entily (see insiructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yeoz_ No

a Did substantizglly all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? f "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organizalion was rasponsive to those supporied organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constiluted substantislly all of its acfivilies. 2a

3

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? ¥ "Yas,” explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organizetion(s} would have engaged in these
aclivities but for the organization's involvement. 1 2b

3  Parent of Supporied Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide defails in Part V1. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of diraction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of lts supporied organizations? i “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. | 3b
J5A Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC

46-4879076

Schedule A {(Form 850 or 980-EZ) 2017 Pags 6
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Intagral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sectlons A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {(A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for praduction of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from fine 4). 8
Saction B - Minimum Asset Amount (A} Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Avarage monthly cash balances ib
¢ Fair markel value of other non-exempl-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (axplain in detail in Part V1):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assels 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instruclions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use asseis (subtract line 4 from line 3} 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &) 8
Sectlon € - Distributabla Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter B5% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Seclion B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior vear 5
6 Distributabla Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [__| Check here if the current year is the organizalion's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 1l supporting organization (see

ingtructions).

JEA
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC

Schadula A (Form 880 or 980-EZ) 2017 _
Type IHl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (confinued)
Section D - Distributions

46-4879076

Page7

Current Year

1

Amounis paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exampt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

@~ |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the crganization is responsive

(provide details in Part V). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Saction C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions}

(i
Excess Distributions

(i
Underdistributions
Pre-2017

(i)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

|-

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part V1). See
instructions.

w

Excess distributions carryovaer, if any, to 2017

From2013 .......

From2014 .......

From2015 .......

From2016 .......

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdisiributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions}

""':”ﬂ"‘ﬂﬁ.l‘l o

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

o

Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: [

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from fine 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013, . . .

Excess from 2014. . . .

Excess from 2015, . . .

Excess from 2016. . . .

o|a|n |orjm

Excess from 2017, . . .

JSA
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-487907¢6

Schadule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part [V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
ATTACHMENT 1

SCHEDULE A, PART II - OTHER INCOME

DESCRIPTION 2013 2014 20158 2016 2017 TOTAL
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 34 .
TOTALS 34 34
JEA Schedule A (Ferm 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
7E1225 1000
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SCHEDULE D | OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
P Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 890, 2@1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 110, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11, 1223, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980. Open to Public
intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for Instructions and the latest Information. Inspection
Name of the orpanization Emplaylr Identification number
IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-48790746

[EEN  Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 830, Part [V, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear ...........
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of granis from (during year) . .
4  Aggregate valug atendofyear. . . . .. .. ..
§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assels held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . ... ... . E] Yes D No
€& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? « v v« v v e v s s e s b o e 8 s w e e s e s s s e e ks s s e s e e s I:l Yes l:] No
IM“ Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . .. .......... Abddaooonoaoa | i
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . .. . v v v v e s s s v o P e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . ., . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not ona
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . 0000000008000 0aan0n 2d
3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsit holds? . . . . . v v o v v o e v e o v v o v v D Yas D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspacting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h){4)(B}i}

and section 170(MANBYI? . . . . . .o\ o e s eeee e e reenenanenenananenne.. Elves [Clno
9 In Part X!, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in lis revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

arﬂanization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simlilar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as parmitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar asseis held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Pari XI|I, the text of the foolnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{i) Revenue included on Form 990, PartVIll,line1. . . . « + v v v v v v v o v s v e it i i e et >3
{) Assets included In Form 990, Pam X. o « o v vt ot s e o s e oot s st ot oantasnaennsas >3

2 i the organization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reporied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, PartVILGNE 1, . . . v vt v v v vt vnosrssrsenssnnses P8

b AssetsincludedinForm 980, Part X, . . . o o v o v v o e oo o0 s v s e e, S

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notica, ses the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 890) 2017
JSA
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4873076
Scheduls D (Form 880) 2017 _ - _ _ Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued}
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d E Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for fulure generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they furiher the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X

§ During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as pari of the organization's collection? . . . . . . [ ]Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on FOrm 980, PartX?, . . . v v ev e vt en e .. e e [CJves [ JNo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X!l and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . ... ...... ... it e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear .. ... .. .. ... .0t nanan, 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear, . ... ... ... ... iiinrnoennnn e
f Endingbalance , ... ...... S R 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account kabilty? | | Yes No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XNl , , . . .
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
{m) Current ysar {b) Pricr year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . .
b Contributions . . . ........
¢ Netinvestmenl earnings, gains,

andoSSeS. « + -« o e e nna
d Grants or scholarships . . . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs + « + « + = = = « o «
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g Endofyearbalance. . . .. ...

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %

Permanent endowment p %
c Temporarily restricted endowment b %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated OrganiZationS . . . . . . i i it s s et e s s a s e e et e ey 3a(l)
(relaledorganizations ., . v v v v v v v n v s e n s e et ittt en o e e e e 3adil)

b If "Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations fisted as requiredon ScheduWle R?, . . . . v v v v v e e v v s s 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equi&:ment.
on answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 880, Part X, line 10.

Complete if the organiza

Description of propesty {a) Cost orcther basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Sook value
{investment) {other) deprecialicn

1a Land, , , .
b Buildings

------------------

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment | . .. .. .. ... 61,111, 38,663 22,448.
e Other = . ................ 4.006. 1,650 2,356.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} mus! equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 10c.), . . . . .. > 24,804.
Schedule D {Form 980) 2017
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-48B79076

Scheduls D (Form 980) 2017 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.
{a} Descriplion of security or category {b) Beok value {€) Method of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . ..............
(2) Closely-held equityinterests , . .. .........
(3) Other

(A

{8}

©

©

(3]

(F)

()

H)

Total, (Cofumn (b) must equal Form S90, Fart X, col. (B) line 12) B
Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(8) Description of investment {b} Book value {e) Mathod of valuation:
Caost or end-of -year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
{5)
{6)
{7)
(8)
(9}

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (8) line 13.) B>

Other Assats.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description ({b) Book value

{1)
{2)
(3)
{4)
{5)
{6)
{n
18)
)]
Total, {Column {b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B)line 15.). . . . . . . v v v v v s v o n s s o s s v oo sa »
Other Liabilitles.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Descripticn of liability {b) Book value
{1) Federal income taxes
{2)
{3)
4)
(5)
(6)
]
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 580, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) W
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reporis the
organization's [Hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the foolnote has been provided in Part Xill

1512";?1 o000 Scheduls D {Form 990) 2017
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC
Schedule D {(Form 880) 2017

46-4879076

Pagu4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financlal Stataments With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other suppor per audited financial statements . . . . ... .. e eaaa 1 10,563, 395.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . + v ¢« ¢ e st e e v 0 v 2a
b Donated services and useoffaciliies . . . . . . . . ¢ o v v e v vttt nn v 2b 21,026.
¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. . « . « - ¢ ¢ o vt s s ot e et e n e e 2c
d Other(DescribeinPart XlIL} . . . . . . o v i v it it it s e 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d . v ¢« 2 e v o v o s oo st o oo sosonosseas e e e 28 21,026.
3 Subtractline 28 fromM lINE T + o v v v v v o v e s e em s aanenn s et 3 10,542, 368.
4  Amounis included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b. . . . . . . 4a
b Other{DescribeinPart Xk} « + « ¢ v v v v v v v vt et vsonanonsrs 4b
c Addines 42 and4b . . v v v v v s v v v nn v o e s ananacs .
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must e ualFonn 990, Part L line 12) « v v v v o v v o oo 5 10,542, 369.
Iﬂnll Reconcillation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses par Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . ... o it i h i e 1 5,837, 795.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25:
a Donated services and uS@ Of fACHIHES « « + « « « o o s ¢ e e s s v v v 0 s e . |28 21,026.
b Prioryearadjustments . . .« v v v st v v a v et a s e 2b
€ OtherlosSeS. « v v v v s v s o s s v s sosnnmeosansosncss R -
d Other (Describe INPart XIIL) « « v o v v v vt e v e e neeneenanennss | 2d
e Addlines2athrough 2d . . .« . v i v o vt s et b ittt an ot an e e 2e 21,026
3 Subtractline2e FrOM NG T o v v v v o v v oo v v anornonsnnnss e 3 5,816,763.
4  Amounts included on Form 590, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1;
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VI, fine7b . . . . . .. 43
b Other(Describe iNPartXlL) « « « + o v v v v st ot i enonnnsssnsns 4b
c AddIines4a anddb . . . .. vt vttt v e e s s et et e 4c
5 5,816,769.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 18.) . . . . . o v v o v . .
Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE PAGE 5
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2017 IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076

Page 5

Supplemental Infarmation (confinued)

FIN 48

IJC FOLLOWS GUIDANCE THAT CLARIFIES THE ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN TaX

POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN A TAX RETURN, INCLUDING ISSUES

RELATING TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT. THIS

GUIDANCE PROVIDES THAT THE TAX EFFECTS FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION CAN

ONLY BE RECOGNIZED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IF THE POSITION IS

"MORE-LIKELY-THAN~NOT" TO BE SUSTAINED IF THE POSITION WERE TO BE

CHALLENGED BY A TAXING AUTHORITY. THE ASSESSMENT OF THE TAX POSITION IS

BASED SOLELY ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE POSITION, WITHOUT REGARD TO

THE LIKELIHOOD THAT THE TAX POSITION MAY BE CHALLENGED.

IJC IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAX UNDER IRC SECTICN 501(C) (3), THOUGH IT IS

SUBJECT TO TAX ON INCOME UNRELATED TO ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE, UNLESS THAT

INCOME IS OTHERWISE EXCLUDED BY THE CCDE. IJC HAS PROCESSES PRESENTLY IN

PLACE TO ENSURE THE MAINTENANCE OF ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS; TO IDENTIFY AND

REPORT UNRELATED INCOME; TO DETERMINE ITS FILING AND TAX OBLIGATIONS IN

JURISDICTIONS FOR WHICH IT WAS NEXUS; AND TO IDENTIFY AND EVALUATE OTHER

MATTERS THAT MAY BE CONSIDERED TAX POSITIONS. IJC HAS DETERMINED THAT

THERE ARE NO MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE RECOGNITION OR

DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | __omM8 No. 15450047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States N@.—N

Complete Iif the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. .
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990, Opente n.:s__n
Intemal Revenue Service > Go to www.lrs.gov/Form930 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of ihe omgenization Employsr identification number
IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-487907¢6

EEY]__General information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to subslantiale the amount of the grants or assistance, the granieas' eligibility for the grants or assislance, and
the selection crileria used loaward the grants or @ssistance? . . . . . i v i v it i i ittt sttt et et s n o st e a e _M_<-u _H_zo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

181 Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Completle if the crganization answered "Yes™ on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 {a} Name and address of organization (b)EIN (e} IRC section {d) Amount of cash | (#) Amount of non- ﬁaﬁ_ﬂﬁ\a vahsation {9) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
of government (il applicable) grant cash assisiance d Ezrwue._ alsal, noncash assislance or assistance
{1} AMERICAN FRIENDS SERVICE COMMITTEE
1501 CHERRY ST. PHILADELPHIA. PA 19102 23-1352010 |s01(C) (3} 70, 000 USTICE FELLOWS
{2) ATLAS: DIY
462 J6TH ST BROOKLYN, NY 11232 45-4316117 |501 (C) (3) 134,731 [JUSTICE FELLOWS
{3} THE BRONX DEFENDERS
360 E 1615T ST. PRONX, NY 10451 13-3931074 |501(C) (3} 215, 090 (JUSTICE FELLOWS
{4) BROOKLYN DEFENDER SERVICES
177 LIVINGSTON ST. BROOKLYN, NY 11201-7000 11-3305406  |$01(C) (3} 210, 000 [JUSTICE FELLOWS
{5} CENTRAL AMERICAN LEGAL AS5ISTANCE
240 HOPPER ST. BROCKLYN, NY 11211 11-2859151 |[501{C) () 10%, 000, lJUSTICE FELLOWS
{6) CATHOLIC CHARITIES COMMUNITY SERVICES
1011 FIRST AVE., 6TH FL. NEW YORK, NY 10022 [13-5562185 [S01(C)(3) 203, 983 JUSTICE FELLOWS
{7} CATHOLIC MIGRATION SERVICES
191 JORALEMON ST. BROOKLYN, NY 11201 11-2634818 [501(C) (3} 106, 694 lJJUSTICE FELLOWS
(8) c1TY BAR JUSTICE CENTER
42 W 44TH ST. NEW YORK, NY 10036 13-6003018 |S01(C) (3} 70, 400 |JUSTTICE FELLOWS
{9) THE DOOR
121 AVE. OF THE AMERICAS HEW YORK, NY L0013 [13-6127348 [SO1(C) (3} 52,917, [JJUSTICE FELLOWS
{10) EMPIRE JUSTICE CENTER
ONE W. MAIN ST. ROCHESTER, NY 14614 16-1407925 |5014(C) () 139,106 lJUSTICE FELLOWS
{11} ERIE VOLUNTEER LAWYERS PROJECT
236 MAIN ST , STE. 1000 BUFFALD, NY 14203 16=1337417 [501(C) {3} 70,000 [JUSTICE FELLOWS
{12} HUMAN RIGHTS FIRST
75 BROAD 5T. 31ST FL. NEW YORK, NY 10004 13-3116646 |501¢C) {3} 105, 000. [JJUSTICE FELLOWS

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and govermment organizations listed inthelineitable. . . . . . ..o ittt v v v v s acnaanos P
3 Enter total number of other organizations listedintheline ttable. . . . .. ......... .. ...0voesoosoenvsvseacuce...W
For Papsrwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule | (Form 980 (2017)

“monz_os
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |__OM8 No. 1545-0047

{Form 980) Governments, and Individuals in the United States N@.— .N

Complete if the organization answarad "Yes” on Form 390, Part IV, line 21 or 22. 3
Depariment of o Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to _u.cc__n
Intemal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. tspection
Nama of iha organization Employor identification number
IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4875076

E General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' sligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants Or aSSIStANCAT . . . . .« vttt i o 4 o e o ot s o s s e s s oo ososnsosoescsssnsoasoss !<ow _H_zo
2 Dascribe in Part 1V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant furids in the United States.
E Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governmants. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be dupiicated if additional space is needed.

1 {a) Name and address of organization M) EIN {e) IRC section {d)} Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- * z.____“o_..._%_ valuation {p) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
of government (if applicabla) grant cash sasistance o.:.oqwe. praisal, noncash aasistance of gssistance
{4) IMMIGRATION EQUALITY
40 EXCHANGE PL. NEW YORK, HY 10005 13-3802711 |S214C) () 140, 900 UUSTICE FELLOWS
{2) kKinNp
1300 L STREET NW WASHINGTON, DC 20405 26-2763038 |5014C) () 85, 242 UUSTICE FELLOWS
(3) LEGAL AID SGCIETY
199 WATER ST. NEW YORK, NY 10038 13-5562265 |[501(€) 13} 134, 731 LJUSTICE FELLOWS
(4) LEGAL SERVICES NYC
40 WORTH ST . STE. 606 NEW YORK. NY 10013 13-2600199 [S01(C) {3} 210,833 JUSTICE FELLOWS
{5) LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES OF NEW YORK
475 RIVERSIDE DR., #1244 NEW YORK, NY 10115 [13-2658548 [501(C) {3} 121, 345, JUSTICE FELLOWS
(6} MINKWON
136=19 415T AVE. FLUSHING, NY 11355 11-2710506 [501(C) {3} 121,200 JUSTICE FELLOWS
{7} HEIGHRORHOOD DEFENDER SERVICE
317 LENOX AVE , 10TH FL HEW YORK, MY 10027 [06-1296692 [501(C) {3} 47,500 COMMUNITY FELLOWS
(8) MEW HAVEN LEGAL ASSISTANCE
426 STATE ST. NEW HAVEN, CT 06510-2018 06-0793269 |501(C) (3} 10, 000 JUSTICE FELLOWS
{9} NYLAG
7 HANOVER SQ., 1BTH FL. NEW YORK, NY 10004 13-3505428 [S01(C) (3} 140, 200 HUSTICE FELLOWS
{10) PRISONERS' LEGAL SERVICE
41 STATE S5T.. STE. #M112 ALBANY, NY 12207 13-2851858 501 (C) (3} 10, 000. JJUSTICE FELLOWS
{11) RAICES
1305 N FLORES SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212 74-2436920 |S01(C) (3} 125, 145 JUSTICE FELLOWS
{42) SAFE HORIZON
2 LAFAYETTE ST. 3RD FL. NEW YORK, NY 10007 13-2946970 |S01(C) () 10, 060 JUSTICE FELLOWS

2 Enter total number of section 501(c){3) and governmant organizations listed inthelineftable . . . . . . ... .. ... . i i istas.. P
3 Enter total number of other organizations listedinthelinettable. . . . . .. ... ... ....vevos v s s oo vsnaseeseesiass. P
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 930. Scheduls | (Form 930) (2017}
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |__ome No.1545-0047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States N@._ .N

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. )
Oepasiment of tne Treasiry » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for the latest Information. Inspection
Nama of the organization Employer identification numbar
IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076

TN General information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the granteas' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or aSSISLANCET . & . 4 .+« + v s s v o e s e e s e snsnsnenensneneeaeeneeeneeeo. [ Xves []ne
2 Describe in Part IV the organizalion's procedures for moniloring the use of grant funds in the United Stales,

E Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Compleie if the organization answered "Yes" on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part ll can he duplicated if additional space is needed.

4 (a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c) IRC saction {d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- m r.a:-..uo:nc_u:!:u:g (g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
of govemment {if applicabla) grant cash assistance 2:.%,2.%. noncash assistence or assislance
(1) SAFE PASSAGE PROJECT
185 W. BROADWAY NEW YORK, NY 10013 46-2946211 |e01(C) (3) 214, 637 I TUSTICE FELLOWS
{2) SANCTUARY FOR FAMILIES
PO BOX 1406 WALL ST. NEW YORK, NY 10268 13-3193119 [501(C) (3} 140, 000 lJUSTICE FELLOWS
bu SAUTI YETU CTR FOR AFRICAN WOMENG&FAMILIES
2417 3RD AVE , STE 205 BRONX, NY 10451 20-1209795 [s01(C) (3} 102,157, JJUSTICE FELLOWS
{4) URBAN JUSTICE CTR-COMM DEV PROJECT
123 WILLIAM ST. HEW YORK, HY 10038 13-3442022 |[501(C) {3} 0, 000 JUSTICE FELLOWS
{5) unLocaL
30 BROAD ST., 9TH FL. NEW YORK, NY 10004 41-2278265 [SD1(C) (3} 117,500 JUSTICE FELLOWS
{6) WORKERS JUSTICE CENTER
1187 CULVER RD. ROCHESTER, NY 14609 16-1155130 |501(C) (3} 35, 000 IJUSTICE FELLOWS
{7}
(8}
(9}
(10)
(11
(12)
2 Enter tolal number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listedinthelineftable . . . . ... .. ... ...t P 30.
3 Enter total number of other organizations listedintheline1table. . . . . . ... oo o v v oo s oo v oo v v v os oo v v veeeesee.. W
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980. Schedule | (Farm 830} (2017)
I8A
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076

Schedula | (Form 890) (2017) Page 2

EUdll] Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

{s) Type of grant or assisiance (b) Number of {c} Amount of {d} Amount of {®) Melhod of valustion {book, {0} Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash essisiance FMV, appraisal, other)
{ JUSTICE FELLOWS BONUS PAYMENTS 32 37,000
2 COMMUNITY FELLOWS BONUS PAYMENTS 11 12, 00O
3
4
5
6
7
E W_ﬂ%_.ﬂ__omq___.%_:gn_ Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b); and any other additional

FORM 990 SCHEDULE I, PART I - GRANT MONITORING

IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC. ("IJC") MAKES GRANTS BOTH TO RECENT COLLEGE

AND LAW SCHQOL GRADUATES WHO SERVE AS COMMUNITY FELLOWS AND JUSTICE

FELLOWS AND TO ORGANIZATIONS THAT HOST IJC FELLOWS PURSUANT TO AN IJC

FELLOWSHIF AGREEMENT.

IJC FELLOWS SERVE FOR TWO YEARS WITH A POSSIBLE EXTENSION TO SERVE A

THIRD YEAR BASED ON MUTUAL AGREEMENT BY THE FELLOW, IJC AND THE HOST

ORGANIZATION (AS WELL AS DEPENDING UPON NEED AND AVAILABILITY).

Schadule | (Form 830) {2017)

JEA
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076
Schedule | (Form 990) (2017) Page 2
GEIAI] Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part Il can bs duplicated if additional space is needed.

{a) Type of grani or assistence {b) Number of {c) Amount of {d) Amount of {=) Method of valuation (book, (N} Description of non-cash assistarnce
recipients cash grant neny-cash assistanca FMV, sappraisal, ather)

EUAA Supplemental information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b); and any other additional
information.

THE HOST ORGANIZATION CONDUCTS PERIODIC WRITTEN AND ORAL PERFORMANCE

REVIEWS AND EVALUATIONS OF EACH FELLOW, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HOST

ORGANIZATIONS POLICIES AND PRACTICES, IN NO EVENT LESS FREQUENTLY THAN

BNNUALLY. THE FELLOWS ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE PERIODIC STATUS REPORTS TO

IJC ABOUT THEIR WORK WHICH MAY INCLUDE INFORMATION ON ONGOING

REPRESENTATION OF CASES, LEGAL ISSUES AND DEMOGRAPHICS OF CLIENTS SERVED

BY EACH FELLOW.

THE HOST ORGANIZATIONS CORRESPOND REGULARLY WITH IJC AND PROMPTLY RESPOND

TO ANY REQUESTS MADE BY IJC FOR INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE FELLOWSHIP.

Scheduls | (Form 930} {2017}

J5A
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076
Schedule | (Form 890} (2017) Page 2

UGl Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Indlviduals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

{s) Type of grant or assistance {b} Number of {e) Amount of {d) Amount of (=) Msthod of valuation {baok, {f) Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant nan-cash assistance FMV, apprassal, other)

7
E mﬂvu_oaoiu_ Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b); and any other additional
information.

FOR PURPOSES OF MONITORING AND EVALUATION, IJC MONITORS AND EVALUATES THE

HOST ORGANIZATION'S PERFORMANCE. AN IJC REPRESENTATIVE MAY VISIT THE

HOST ORGANIATION'S SITE, OR HAVE REGULAR EMAIL OR PHONE CONVERSATIONS, TO

DISCUSS THE FELLOWS, THE FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM, THE EMPLOYMENT PLACEMENT,

THE PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION, AND RESULTS AND FINANCES WITH REPRESENTATIVES

OF THE HOST ORGANIZATION. BY THESE MEANS, IJC UNDERTAKES A VERY DETAILED

REVIEW OF THE HOST QRGANIZATIONS TO WHICH -IT PROVIDES FUNDING.

Schaduls | (Form 830) (2017}
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | M8 No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 23.

2017

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990, Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Senice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest Information.

Inspection

Nama of the organization Employer identification number
IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076
IEZX Questions Regarding Compensation
Yas | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
880, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part llf to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter trave! Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Paymenits for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation feas
Discretionary spending account Personal services {such as, maid, chauffaur, chef}
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
gr Ir:ii:]'nbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to b
Xp oS00 0cAa000D P T T T T T T T T
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all [
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
L5 6000 0000000000000 0000000000d0a00b0000a0000aNa0a0080a:0 cee. po2
3  Indicate which, if any, of the foliowing the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part [l
Compensalion commitiee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation commitiee
4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization: i
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-cantrol payment? . . . c v v v i v v v v v v e o o o m s o e onesan 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrementplan?, . . . . . ... . .. ... 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, . . . . . . .. . 0 b v u . 4c X
If *Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part IlI.
Only section 501{c){3), 501{c)(4), and 501{c)(29} organizations must complete linas 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of: ]
a Theorganization? . ............ R R L T T S 5a X
b Anyrelated arganizalion? . . . . . . vt s i e e e e e e et et e 5h X
If *Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill. =
6 Forpersons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Saction A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: | ) |
a Theorganization? . .. .. .o vt e e nvensons K T X
b Anyrelatedorganization? . . . . ... ... ... ... i et Soa00oC 00000 dcoaeaaos | K X
If *Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IIl, '
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed [
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describeinPartlll, . . . . ... .. v it v i i it e . 7 X
8 Woere any amounts reported on Form 890, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
lo the inilial contract exceplion described in Regulations seclion 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes,” describe
inPatlll . ... ... ...t 8 X
9 If "Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(Cc)? . . . . v v v v v v v i e e e e e e e e e 0000000 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
JSA
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 Page 2
E Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schadule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row {ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VI,

Note: The sum of columns (B)i)-(iii) for each lsted individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Saclion A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that
individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation {€) Retirament and (D) Nontaxabla (E) Tota! of columnsg {F) Compensation
other deferrad benefits B)ix{D) in column {B) reported
{A) Name and Title ao:ﬁ__“_ nmqﬂuco: ] m”ﬁ-m”uﬁgﬁ %oﬂ”.ﬂ compensation . ._M-oa!_ on prior
compensation oem 990

VICTORIA NEILSON 1) 136,940. 0. 0. 0. 13,488. 150,428. 0.

4LEGAL DIRECTOR (THRU 02/2018) ) 0. 0) 0. n. 0. D. 0.

JOJO ANNOBIL 1)) 180, 387. 0. 0. 0. 14,762. 195,149, 0.

gEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ) 0. 0, Q. 0. 0. 0. a.
O
3 {1
)
4 )
0]
] (]
M
6 ()
m
7 ®)
m
] ()
U]
) (i)
1]
10 ()
(]
11 (i
U]
12 (&)
M
13 iy
U]
14 (]
(U]
1§ (i)
U]
16 (i)

Schedule J (Form 830) 2017
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 Page 3
2EI(glll Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part [, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any additional information,

Schedule J (Form 980) 2017

J5A
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | ome o 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 890 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Attach to F 990 or 996-EZ. i
Deparimant of the Treasury el or Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Sarvice P Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E2Z) and Its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/orm990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11

THE FORM 990 WAS PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM,
GRANT THORNTON LLP, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL
DEPARTMENT. THE FORM 920 WAS REVIEWED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL
DEPARTMENT AND ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO ENSURE THE ACCURACY OF THE
INFORMATION PRESENTED. ONCE THE BOARD APPROVED THE FORM 990 FOR FILING,

IT WAS ELECTRONICALLY SUBMITTED TO THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12

IJC'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY PLACES AN AFFIRMATIVE OBLIGATION ON
EACH OFFICER AND DIRECTCOR TO DISCLOSE ANY CONTRACT OR TRANSACTION IN
WHICH HE OR SHE HAS AN INTEREST AT THE TIME THAT THE CONTRACT OR
TRANSACTION IS CONSIDERED BY THE BOARD OR COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING THE
CONTRACT OR TRANSACTION. THE POLICY ALS0O REQUIRES EACH OFFICER AND
DIRECTOR TO FURNISH AN ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT.

THESE STATEMENTS ARE REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15

THE IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORP BOARD OF DIRECTORS DESIGNS AND APPROVES THE
COMPENSATION PACKAGES FOR ITS OFFICERS (WITHOUT INPUT FROM IMPACTED
INDIVIDUALS OR ANY OTHER STAFF MEMBERS). THE BOARD CONDUCTS A
COMPENSATION REVIEW TO DETERMINE THE APPROPRIATE MARKET RATES FOR

EXECUTIVES HOLDING SIMILAR POSITIONS AT SIMILAR ORGANIZATIONS.

For Privacy Act and Paparwerk Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 880 or $90-EZ) {2017)
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Schedule O (Form 830 or 880-EZ) 2017 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identtfication number
IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4879076

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19

IJC'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION, BY-LAWS AND
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE FPUBLIC UPON REQUEST
AND AT MANAGEMENT'S DISCRETION. THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 8990 IS PUBLISHED
ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE - WWW.JUSTICECORPS.ORG - AS WELL AS ON
WWW.GUIDESTAR.ORG, AND IS AVAILABLE FOR IN-PERSON INQUIRIES AT ITS MAIN

PLACE OF BUSINESS.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART IIJ, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS RECRUITS TALENTED LAWYERS AND COLLEGE
GRADUATES FROM AROUND THE COUNTRY AND PARTNERS THEM WITH LEADING
NON-PROFIT LEGAL SERVICES PROVIDERS AND COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS
TC OFFER A BROAD RANGE OF IMMIGRATION ASSISTANCE, INCLUDING:
NATURALIZATION, DEPORTATION DEFENSE, AND AFFIRMATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR
ASYLUM SEEKERS, JUVENILES, AND VICTIMS OF CRIME, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OR

HUMAN TRAFFICKING.

THIS EDUCATIONAL PROCESS IS TRUE TO THE FOUNDERS' DIRECTIVE TO
CREATE, TO DISCOVER, AND TO CONVEY KNOWLEDGE AT THE FRONTIERS OF
ACADEMIC INQUIRY FOR THE BETTERMENT OF SOCIETY. KNOWLEDGE IS CREATED
AND DISCOVERED IN THE SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES OF FACULTY AND STUDENTS
RANGING ACROSS EDUCATIONAL METHODOLOGY, PROFESSICNAL PRACTICE, AND
BASIC RESEARCH. KNOWLEDGE IS CONVEYED THROUGH SCHOLARLY PUBLICATION

AND INSTRUCTION. (HTTP://WWW.WPI.EDU/ABOUT/MISSION.HTML)

ISA Schadule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
TE1228 1.000
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Schedula O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017

Pags 2

Name of the organization
IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC

Employer ldentification number
416-4879076

FORM 990, PART III - PROGRAM SERVICE, LINE 4A

IMMIGRATION STATUS IS DIRECTLY LINKED WITH ECONOMIC WELL-BEING.

IMMIGRANTS AND THEIR CHILDREN MAKE UP NEARLY HALF OF THOSE LIVING

IN POVERTY IN NEW YORK CITY - MORE THAN 800,000 PEOPLE -~ AND

NON-CITIZENS EXPERIENCE POVERTY AT MUCH HIGHER RATES THAN THE CITY

OVERALL. DETENTION AND DEPORTATION PRACTICES HAVE EXACERBATED

THESE CHALLENGES. BETWEEN 2005 AND 2010, THE PARENTS OF OVER 7,000

U.5. CITIZEN CHILDREN IN NEW YORK CITY WERE DEPORTED AND OVER

10,000 WERE DETAINED WITHOUT BOND, RESULTING IN SIGNIFICANT

HARDSHIP AND EMOTIONAL TRAUMA.

LEGAL ASSISTANCE PROVIDED BY LAWYERS OR TRAINED LEGAL ADVOCATES IS

THE MOST DIRECT INTERVENTION AVAILABLE TO HELP LIFT IMMIGRANT

FAMILIES QUT OF POVERTY. LEGAL ASSISTANCE CAN FACILITATE

IMMIGRANTS' TRANSITICN TO VALID LEGAL STATUS, WHICH ENABLES THEM

TO OBTAIN LAWFUL EMPLOYMENT, RECEIVE FINANCIAL AID AND IN-STATE

TUITION TO ATTEND SCHOOL {(THUS IMPROVING THEIR EARNING POTENTIAL).,

ACCESS HEALTH INSURANCE AND, IF NECESSARY, OBTAIN TEMPORARY

BENEFITS SUCH AS FOOD AND INCOME SUPPORTS. PREVENTING DETENTION

AND DEPORTATION KEEPS IMMIGRANT CHILDREN FROM BEING FUNNELED INTO

FOSTER CARE OR SUFFERING THE EDUCATIONAL AND HEALTH COMPLICATIONS

OF FAMILY SEPARATION.

IJC RECRUITS TALENTED LAWYERS AND COLLEGE GRADUATES FROM AROUND

THE COUNTRY AND PLACES THEM AT NEW YORK'S LEADING NON-PROFIT LEGAL

SERVICES PROVIDERS, COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATICNS, AND IN-HOUSE AT

ATTACHMENT 2

JSA
TE1228 1.000

Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedute O (Form 580 or 890-EZ) 2017 Page 2
Name of the oganization Employer identification numbaer
IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC 46-4872076

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D)

IJC. TWO TYPES OF FELLOWSHIPS ARE PROVIDED. JUSTICE FELLOWS ARE

RECENT LAW SCHOOL GRADUATES WHO HANDLE COMPLEX IMMIGRATION CASES,

SUCH AS: REMOVAL DEFENSE, ASYLUM, VIOLENCE AGARINST WOMEN ACT

(VAWA), AND SPECIAL IMMIGRANT JUVENILE STATUS (SIJs).

COMMUNITY FELLOWS ARE RECENT COLLEGE GRADUATES WHO CONDUCT

OUTREACH AND LEGAL INTAKE IN UNDERSERVED NEIGHBORHOODS, AND FILE

APPLICATIONS FOR CITIZENSHIP, GREEN CARDS, AND DEFERRED ACTION FOR

CHILDHOOD ARRIVALS (DACA), UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF IJC

STAFF ATTORNEYS.

57 JUSTICE FELLOWS AND 20 COMMUNITY FELLOWS ARE WORKING WITH

ROUGHLY 30 NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS AND COMMUNITY BASED

ORGANIZATIONS SERVING NEW YORK CITY, LONG ISLAND, THE LOWER HUDSON

VALLEY, AND NEW JERSEY.

JSA Scheadula O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

TE1228 1.000
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors
Immigrant Justice Corps, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Immigrant Justice
Corps, Inc. (*1JC"), which comprise the statements of financial positions as of
August 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activates and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to 1JC’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

U.S. member firm of Grant Thomion Intemational Lid



o GrantThornton

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Immigrant Justice Corps, Inc. as
of August 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Dot Thowdon LLF

New York, New York
March 1, 2019



IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC,

Statements of Financial Position
As of August 31, 2018 and 2017

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Pledges receivable, net (Note 3)
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total current assets

Security deposit
Fixed assets, net (Note 4)

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total liabilities
Commitments (Note 10)
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted (Note 7)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-

2018 2017
5174236 § 2,670,404
8,538,066 6,274,076
7,824 27,811
13,720,126 8,972,291
55,620 55,620
24,804 19,463
13,800,550 $ 9,047,374
103,041 § 75,465
103,041 75,465
5,159,443 2,697,832
8,538,066 6,274,077
13,697,509 8,971,909
13,800,550 $ 9,047,374




IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Statements of Activities
For the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Contributions and grants (Notes 7 and 8) b 1,237,164 § 9305004 $ 10,542,168 § 664,029 § 3,600,717 $ 4,264,746
Donated goods and services (Note 5) 21,026 - 21,026 10,527 - 10,527
Interest income 201 - 201 6,392 - 6,892
Net assets released from restriction {Note 7) 7,041,015 (7,041,015) - 5,511,745 {5,511,745) -
Total revenues and support 8,299,406 2,263,989 10,563,395 6,193,193 (1,911,028) 4,282,165
EXPENSES
Program services 5,318,607 - 5,318,607 5,108,185 - 5,108,185
Management and general 388,825 - 388,825 323,490 - 323,490
Fundraising 130,363 - 130,363 113,943 - 113,943
Total expenses 5,837,795 - 5,837,795 5,545,618 - 5,545,618
Change in net assels 2,461,611 2,263,989 4,725,600 647,575 (1,911,028) {1,263,453)
Net assets, beginning of year 2,697,832 6,274,077 8,971,909 2,050,257 8,185,105 10,235,362
Net assets, end of year $ 5159443 § 8,538,066 $ 13697509 § 2697832 § 6,274,077 % 8,971,909

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 4725600 § (1,263,453)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities

Depreciation expense 15,020 12,451
Changes in assets and liabilities
{Increase) decrease in pledges receivable (2,263,990) 1,911,029
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other assets 19,987 (26,443)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 27,576 (79,042)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,524,193 554,542

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (20,361) (3,316)
Net cash used in investing activities {20,361) (3,316)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,503,832 551,226

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 2,670,404 2,119,178
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 5174236 § 2,670,404

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2018 and 2017

1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The accompanying financial staternents include the accounts of Immigrant Justice Corps Inc. (“IJC™),
a not-for-profit public charity incorporated in Delaware in 2014, 1JC is the country’s first fellowship
program dedicated to providing high-quality legal assistance for immigrants seeking citizenship and
fighting deportation.

Immigrant Justice Corps is the visionary idea of the Hon. Robert Katzmann, Chief Judge of the U.S. Court
of Appeals for the Second Circuit to provide legal representation to poor immigrants originating as a
response to the crisis in legal representation for immigrants that he saw every day as a federal judge. 1JC
was designed through extensive research and consultation with experts across the legal field. The Robin
Hood Foundation (*Robin Hood”) recognized 1JC’s unique potential to help individuals escape poverty and
incubated the program by providing management and financial support as well as office space during its
first year of operation. With seed funding from Robin Hood and the JPB Foundation, IJC welcomed its first
class of Fellows in September 2014,

Immigrant Justice Corps seeks to expand access to counsel by increasing the quantity of immigration
lawyers and advocates and the quality of the immigration bar. Each year IIC recruits talented young
lawyers (“Justice Fellows™) and college graduates (“Community Fellows™) many of whom are first-
generation immigrants and bilingual graduates from the country’s top universities, for a two-year
fellowship. IIC trains Fellows to be experts in immigration law and pairs them with leading non-profit
legal services providers and community based organizations in New York City, Long Island, the Lower
Hudson Valley, New Jersey, Connecticut, and Texas to provide legal services to low-income immigrants,

The Justice and Community Fellows provide a broad range of immigration services. Justice Fellows handle
complex immigration cases including deportation defense, applications for asylum, naturalization, green
cards and other forms of relief available to juveniles and victims of crime, domestic violence or human
trafficking. Community Fellows conduct outreach and legal intake in underserved neighborhoods, and file
applications for citizenship, green cards, and Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (“DACA"), under the
direct supervision of IIC staff attomeys. Quality legal assistance allows immigrants to avoid deportation
and the separation of their families. Immigrants who can improve their legal status are better able to gain
lawful employment, receive financial aid to college, access health care and live stable, productive lives in
the United States.

LIC is infusing the legal profession with a new generation of lawyers and advocates committed to providing
high quality representation and innovative thinking about the delivery of legal services to a vulnerable
population, including the use of new technologies.

On November 4, 2014, the Internal Revenue Service issued a letter in which they determined that IJC is
exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is classified as a
public charity under section 170(b)(1}A)(vi).

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP™).

-6-



IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2018 and 2017

LJC’s net assets, support and revenues are classified based upon the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of IJC and changes therein are classified as follows:

Unrestricted - Net assets that are expendable for any purpose in performing the primary objectives
of 1IC.

Temporarily Restricted - Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met
either by actions of 1JC and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted - Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations requiring that the
corpus be retained in a fund of permanent duration and the income therefrom be used for general or

specific purposes, as required by donors. IJC had no permanently restricted net assets at August 31,
2018 and 2017.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related assets is restricted

by donor-imposed stipulations. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and
losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted
net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Gifts of cash and other
assets are reported as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of

the donated assets. Expirations of temporary restrictions, if any (i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been
fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as net assets released from restrictions
on the statement of activities.

Fair Value Measurements

The Financial Accounting Standards Board {*FASB") issued Topic 820, under the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification, which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The standard provides a consistent definition of fair
value, which focuses on an exit price between market participants in an orderly transaction. The standard
also prioritizes, within the measurement of fair value, the use of market-based information over entity-
specific information and establishes a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements based on the
transparency of information used in the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date.

Observable inputs are inputs that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on
market data obtained from independent sources. Unobservable inputs reflect assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on the best information available in the
circumstances. Assets and liabilities, subject to the standard, measured and reported at fair value are
classified and disclosed in one of the following categories:

Level 1 - Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the
measurement date, A quoted price for an identical asset or liability in an active market
provides the most reliable fair value measurement because it is directly observable to the
market.

Level 2 - Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, which are either directly or
indirectly observable as of the measurement date. The nature of these securities includes
securities for which quoted prices are available but traded less frequently and securities that
are fair valued using other securities, the parameters of which can be directly observed.

-7-



IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2018 and 2017

Level 3 - Securities that have little to no pricing observability as of the measurement date. These
securities are measured using management’s best estimate of fair value where the inputs
into the determination of fair value are not observable and require significant management
judgment or estimation.

Inputs are used in applying the various valuation techniques and broadly refer to the assumptions that
market participants use to make valuation decisions, including assumptions about risk. Inputs may include
price information, volatility statistics, specific and broad credit data, liquidity statistics, and other factors.

A financial instrument’s Level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the Jowest verifiable level, not
proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market. The
categorization of a financial instrument within the hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of any input that
is significant to the fair value measurement. However, the determination of what constitutes “observable™
requires significant judgment by an entity. IJC considers observable data to be that market data that is
readily available, regularly distributed or updated and does not necessarily correspond to IJC’s perceived
risk of the respective instrument.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in banks and money market accounts with original maturities of
90 days or less from the date of purchase.

Pledges Receivable/Contributions

IJC records contributions, including unconditional promises te give (pledges), at the time such contributions
are made and confirmed from the respective donor. Contributions are considered unrestricted unless a
donor-imposed restriction 1imits the use of such contributions. Contributions restricted for time and/or
program-specific purposes are recorded as temporarily restricted net assets and then released to unrestricted
net assets when the respective restriction is satisfied. Receivables are writien-off in the period in which
they are deemed uncollectible. In addition, all pledges are reviewed and assessed on an individual basis

for collectability annually. Any pledges deemed uncollectible are reserved or written-off as part of this
process.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets, which consist of furniture, fixtures, equipment, and software costs are recorded at cost or, if
donated, at fair value on the date received. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from three to five years. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the remaining lease term or the estimated life of the improvements, whichever is shorter.

Deferred Rent Liability

LIC’s operating lease contains annual escalations in base rent. In accordance with US GAAP, rent expense
is recognized on a straight-line basis over the life of the respective lease, rather than in accordance with the
lease payments.



IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2018 and 2017

Donated Goods and Services

Donated contributions consisting of both program and event related goods and professional services are
recorded at their estimated fair value as both revenue and expense. Donated services are recognized if
the services received create or enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills, are provided by
individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.
IIC records the estimated fair value of donated services which meet these criteria {see Note 5).

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Foundation to concentrations of credit and market risk
consist principally of cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions, which from time to
time may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limit. 1JC does not believe that a significant
risk of loss due to the failure of a financial institution to perform exists.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of

revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events

LIC evaluated its August 31, 2018 financial statements for subsequent events through March 1, 2019, the
date the financial statements were available to be issued. 1JC is not aware of any material subsequent
events which would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements with the exception of the
following.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which requires organizations
that lease assets (lessees) to recognize the assets and related liabilities for the rights and obligations

created by the leases on the statements of financial position for leases with terms exceeding 12 months.
ASU No. 2016-02 defines a lease as a contract or part of a contract that conveys the right to control the use
of identified assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The lessee in a lease will be required
to initially measure the right-of-use asset and the lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease
payments, as well as capitalize initial direct costs as part of the right-of-use asset. ASU No. 2016-02 is
effective for LIC for fiscal year 2021, Early adoption is permitied. LIC is in the process of evaluating the
impact this standard will have on the financial statements.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958). Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The new guidance improves and simplifies the current net
asset classification requirements and information presented in financial statements and notes that is useful
in assessing a not-for-profit’s liquidity, financial performance and cash flows. ASU No. 2016-14 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017 (i.e. fiscal 2019), and is to be applied
retroactively with transition provisions. IJC is in the process of evaluating the impact this standard will
have on the financial statements.



IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2018 and 2017

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made, which requires organizations to determine whether a
contribution is conditional based on whether an agreement includes a barrier that must be overcome and
either a right of return of assets transferred or a right of release of a promisor’s obligation to transfer
assets. If the agreement (or a referenced document) includes both, the recipient is not entitled to the
transferred assets (or a future transfer of assets) until it has overcome the barriers in the agreement. The
effective date of the standard will align with ASU No. 2015-14 and become effective for annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2018 (i.e. fiscal 2020). 1JC is currently evaluating the new guidance and has
not determined the impact this standard may have on the financial statements nor decided upon the method
of adoption.

3. PLEDGES RECEIVABLE, NET

Pledges receivable, net, are summarized as follows at August 31, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
Unconditional promises expected to be collected in
Less than one year § 5742081 § 5,325,050
One year to three years 2,846,959 1,000,000
8,589,040 6,325,050
Less: Discount (at rates varying from 1.10% to 3.56%) {50,974) (50,974)
Pledges receivable, net $ 8,538,066 $ 6,274,076

4. FIXED ASSETS, NET

Office equipment and software, net, consist of the following at August 31, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
Office equipment $ 61,111 § 43,351
Software license - 3,245
Furniture and equipment 4,006 1,405
65,117 48,001
Accumulated depreciation (40,313) (28,538)
Fixed assets, net 3 24804 $ 19,463

Depreciation and amortization expense of fixed assets and licenses fees for the years ended August 31,
2018 and 2017 totaled $£15,020 and §12,451, respectively.
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Notes to Financilal Statements
August 31, 2018 and 2017

5. CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATED GOODS AND SERVICES

LJC received recognizable donated goods and services in 2018 and 2017 from the public in support of
operations. The fair value of such donations was $21,026 and $10,527, for the years ended August 31,
2018 and 2017, respectively, for legal and consulting services provided.

These donated goods and services are recorded as both revenues and expenses in the year received and are
included in the accompanying statements of activities.

6. INCOME TAXES

LIC follows guidance that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions taken or expected to be
taken in a tax return, including issues relating to financial statement recognition and measurement. This
guidance provides that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can only be recognized in the financial
statements if the position is “more-likely-than-not” to be sustained if the position were to be challenged by
a taxing authority. The assessment of the tax position is based solely on the technical merits of the position,
without regard to the likelihood that the tax position may be challenged.

C is exempt from income tax under IRC section 501(c)(3), though it is subject to tax on income unrelated
to its exempt purpose, unless that income is otherwise excluded by the Code. LJC has processes presently
in place to ensure the maintenance of its tax-exempt status; to identify and report unrelated income; to
determine its filing and tax obligations in jurisdictions for which it was nexus; and to identify and evaluate
other matters that may be considered tax positions. LIC has determined that there are no material uncertain
tax positions that require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.

7. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

At Aupust 31, 2018 and 2017, LJC’s temporarily restricted net assets consist of purpose-restricted and
time-restricted net assets. The details of 1JC’s temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended
August 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively follows:

2018 2017
Time-restricted $ 5,725,128 % 5,809,077
Purpose-restricted:
1JC Program 2,015,000 465,000
Low Bono Project 685,438 -
Fellowships 112,500 -
Total purpose-restricted 2,812,938 465,000

Total b 8,538,066 § 6,274,077

=11 -



IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2018 and 2017

10.

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes
and/or by occurrence of other events specified by the donors for the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
Time-restricted $ 6,278,949 § 5.314,212
Purpose-restricted:
LIC Program 1,250 197,533
Low Bono Project 387,165 -
Fellowships 162,500 -
Other 211,151 -
Total purpose-restricted 762,066 197,533
Total 5 7,041,015 $  5511,745
CONCENTRATIONS

For the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017, LJC received contributions from three sources each year
totaling approximately $7 million and $3 million, respectively, and representing approximately 65% and
70%, respectively, of total contribution revenues,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

IJC receives contributions from its board member and organizations affiliated with its board members. For
the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017, such contributions totaled approximately $6,650 and $105,000,
respectively.

COMMITMENTS

Fellowships: Justice Fellowships & Community Fellowships run for two years, with the possibility of
renewing for a third year based on mumal agreement by the Fellow, 1JC, and the host organization as well
as depending upon need and availability. During the two years of the Fellowship, Fellows’ salaries and
benefits will be underwritten by IIC.

Fellows are trained by IJC at the start of their fellowship and check-in regularly with IJC staff throughout
their Fellowship. In-placed Fellows are directly supervised by in-house 1JC staff. Fellows also attend
monthly meetings throughout the course of the fellowship for professional development, skills training, and
support.

Commitments for “out-placed” Justice & Community Fellows that work for external host organizations

include salary plus fringe benefits at 25% of salary. Commitments for “in-placed” Justice & Community
Fellows that work as 1JC employees include salary only since they are considered at-will employees.
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IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CORPS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2018 and 2017

At August 31, 2018, the annual commitments for Justice and Community Fellowships are as follows:

Justice Community
Fellowships Fellowships Total
2019 5 3,836,000 $ 1,067,000 $ 4,903,000
2020 1,750,000 537,500 2,287,500
Total $ 5,586,000 $ 1,604,500 $ 7,190,500

Office Space: 1JC rents office space under a lease agreement entered into in July 2015, which expires
October 20, 2020, At August 31, 2018, the annual rental commitments for leased office space is as follows:

Fiscal Year

2019 $ 130,136
2020 133,447
2021 11,144

Total $ 274727

Office rent expense totaled $128,907 for the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017. Included in accounts
payable and accrued expenses on the accompanying statements of financial position is deferred rent
expense totaling $25,385 and $54,737 for the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Equipment Leases: During year ended August 31, 2016, IJC entered into three equipment leases, which
expire between the years ending August 31, 2018 and August 31, 2020. At August 31, 2018, the annual
rental commitments for leased equipment is as follows:

Fiscal Year

2019 5 5,676
2020 712
Total 5 6,388

Equipment rent expense totaled $9,807 for the year ended August 31, 2018.
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